

MUHAMAD FARHAN HAOEEM BIN ANUAR

FARHAN

Petaling Jaya, Selangor

farhanhaqeem.anuar@gmail.com



018-9870704



English, Bahasa Melayu

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Bachelor in Electrical Engineering with work experience as Engineer. I would like to be a part of your company where I could use and enhance my skills as well as gain experience for the future development of myself, in order to reach your target. Experienced as engineer and marketing executive, has exposed me to the pressure situation where I need to achieve my task.

PERSONAL STRENGTHS



WORKING EXPERIENCES

Marketing Executive | Scientific & Technical Product Sdn. Bhd.

June 2022 - Present

- -Maintain good relationships with existing client and create new potential customer
- -Key account manager for university in southern region
- -Organize and lead the university event for southern region
- -Sourcing and produce a proposal for tender bidding
- -Liase with the technical team for technical issue/equipment
- -Responsible for developing business plan and sales strategy for department to achieve goal growth in market
- -Review technical specification for required product in the inquiry from customer
- -Liase monitor work closely and integrate with internal staff to ensure smooth delivery

Facility Engineer | Chulia Facilities Management Sdn. Bhd.

June 2021 - Jan 2022

- Plan, organize and manage operations and staff of the Facilities Management Division
- Responsible for directing PPM Programme and schedule, maintenance, repair and upkeep of all municipal buildings and equipment, facilities, grounds and maintenance operations
- Developing short-and long-term planning, managing contracts for maintenance services by external vendors, recommending changes and establishing organization priorities.
- Ensures the adherence to safe work practices and facility modification in compliance with the EHS
- -Confer and coordinate with subordinates to ensure timely reporting of daily, weekly and monthly operations report -Manage and monitor Energy Conservation and Energy Management for 3 sites (Rumah Persekutun Kuala Lumpur, Bangunan Persekutuan Petaling Jaya and Bangunan Wilayah Persekutuan Klang)

Electrical Engineer (PROTEGE) | Kusinero Impian Sdn. Bhd.

June 2020 - June 2021

- -Assist engineer oversee operation & maintenance for electrical
- -Assist engineer manage electrical team and subcontractor in plan preventive maintenance for daily, weekly, monthly, 3 monthly, 6 monthly and yearly works.
- -Ensure execution and response time are met for any complaint reported by client
- -Help engineer to resolve site issues
- -Ensure all reports & plan preventive maintenance works are verified by Verifier upon submission to Jabatan Kerja Raya (JKR).

Hardware Engineer | Dataran Berlian Sdn. Bhd.

Aug 2019 - April 2020

- -Design new prototype for RESMOS unit (logger data)
- Test functionality of a spects in RESMOS unit such as hardwarepart, voltage and current reading
- -Run quality control on hardware parts for each RESMOS unit before deliver to client
- -Assemble hardware parts from scratch to form RESMOS units
- -Monitor technician in assembling hardware parts and keep records of hardware stocks

EDUCATION

Bachelor (Hons) in Electrical Engineer | Sept 2014 - Jan

UniMAP, Perlis

Final Year Project (FYP): Close Loop Controller Design For Push Pull Converter Using Matlab

Matriculation | 2012 - 2014

Kolej Matrikulasi Perak

Science stream, Physics, Computer Science

Secondary School | 2007 - 2011

Mara Junior Science College Jeli, Kelantan

ACTIVITIES INVOLVEMENT

- WINNER FOR BEST PROJECT (2011)
 -Portable Plug in Type 3 Fiesta at MRSM Jeli
- SECOND RUNNER UP FOR BUSINESS GAME (2011)

 Team leader during Business Game in Convention
 Persatuan Usahawan Muda Se- Malaysia at MRSM
 K.Krai.
- INTRA LEADERSHIP WORKSHOP (2017)
 -Participate at Universiti Malaysia Perlis

CURRICULAR ACTIVITES

- 2018: Executive Custom Course

 Participated and passed exam Executive Customs

 Agent Course Series 15/2018 at Universiti

 Malaysia Perlis
- 2019: Safety and Health Officer Course
 Attended the SHO course organized by NIOSH and
 UiTM Shah Alam at UiTM Shah Alam

REFERENCE

Mazwin Mazlan

Position: Internship Advisor Phone Number: +6013-5852354 Email: mazwin@unimap.edu.my

Syahril Emran

Position: Assistant Manager Phone Number: +6019-2282526

PERSONAL SKILLS

